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5/23/25, 1:35 PM State.co.us Executive Branch Mail - Error Annual Report Map, 2025, P-122, M2015-033

STATE OF

COLORADO Lennberg - DNR, Patrick <patrick.lennberg@state.co.us>

Error Annual Report Map, 2025, P-122, M2015-033

Garrett Varra <gvarra@raptormaterialslic.com> Fri, May 23, 2025 at 12:08 PM
To: "Lennberg - DNR, Patrick" <patrick.lennberg@state.co.us>
Cc: Andy Geisler <ageisler@raptormaterialslic.com>, Robert Haun <rhaun@eaglematerials.com>

Patrick,

I ended up blacking out the reference you caught and adding the permit number in the handwritten header. |
have attached the revised map here. Do | need to submit this map anywhere else?

This submittal is not indicative of our typical work product. We had a situation arise where a new map didn’t
get produced for the AR and | had to quickly create this one on Monday. Thank you for bearing with us.

Wishing you a nice Memorial Day weekend,

--garrett varra

From: Robert Haun <rhaun@eaglematerials.com>

Sent: Friday, May 23, 2025 7:01 AM

To: Andy Geisler <ageisler@raptormaterialslic.com>; Garrett Varra <gvarra@raptormaterialslic.com>
Subject: Fwd: Error Annual Report Map, 2025, P-122, M2015-033

FYI

Get Outlook for iOS

From: Lennberg - DNR, Patrick <patrick.lennberg@state.co.us>

Sent: Friday, May 23, 2025 6:26:18 AM

To: Robert Haun <rhaun@eaglematerials.com>; Quentin Borum <gborum@raptormaterialslic.com>
Subject: Error Annual Report Map, 2025, P-122, M2015-033

CAUTION: This Message Is From an External Sender

This message came from outside your organization.
https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/?ik=0f61963367 &view=pt&search=all&permmsgid=msg-f:1832935749775496838&simpl=msg-f:1832935749775496838 1/2





